GENERAL EDUCATION ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES March 8, 2013 204 Whitehurst

Present: Shelia Kennison, Amy Martindale, Bridget Miller, Jeremy Penn, Michael Rabens, Joe Schatzer, Mark Weiser, and Pamela Fry.

1. New General Education Designation Requests

AG 3080 – Australia and New Zealand Agriculture and Natural Resource Experience, requests the "I" designation, one-time only, effective Summer 2013.

 Request is being withdrawn as the course will not be offered due to increases in travel expenses.

DHM 4810 – Paris and Berlin Study Abroad Program, requests the "I" designation, one-time only, effective Summer 2013.

- Approved "I" designation, one-time only, effective Summer 2013 contingent on submission of a syllabus describing the writing requirements.
- Final approval 3/21/13 revised syllabus received with specific writing requirements.

HDFS 2123 – Developmental Disabilities Issues Across the Lifespan, requests the "D" designation, effective Fall 2013.

• Approved "D" designation, effective Fall 2013

PHIL 3920 – Christianity and Philosophy, requests the "H and D" designations, one-time only, effective Fall 2013.

- Approved "H" designation, one-time only, effective Fall 2013.
- Denied "D" designation. It is not apparent from the information provided that more than 50% of the course relates to socially constructed groups in the United States.

2. General Education Five Year Review of the "A" Designations

HONR 1093 – Patterns and Symmetry in Mathematics, requests continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.

• Approved continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.

MATH 1483 – Mathematical Functions and Their Uses, requests continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.

• Approved continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.

MATH 1493 – Applications of Modern Mathematics, requests continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.

• Approved continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.

MATH 1513 – College Algebra, requests continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.

• Approved continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.

- **MATH 1613** Trigonometry, requests continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.
 - Approved continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.
- **MATH 1715** Pre-calculus, requests continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.
 - Approved continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.
- MATH 2103 Business Calculus, requests continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.
 - Approved continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.
- **MATH 2123** Calculus for Technology Programs I, requests continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.
 - Approved continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.
- **MATH 2133** Calculus for Technology Programs II, requests continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.
 - Approved continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.
- **MATH 2144** Calculus I, requests continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.
 - Approved continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.
- **MATH 2153** Calculus II, requests continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.
 - Approved continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.
- **PHIL 1313** Logic and Critical Thinking, requests continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.
 - Approved continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.
- PHIL 3003 Symbolic Logic, requests continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.
 - Approved continuation of the "A" designation, effective Spring 2013.